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Greg Minikel

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Olivia Delikowski

Cc: Dan Koski; Steve Herzog; Mike Zimmer; Matt Smits; Sonja Birr; Jill Erickson
Subject: RE: Dale Marquardt

Sonja,

Please add this item to the April 4™ p| Committee Ivleéting Agenda. Thanks.

From: Olivia Delikowski .

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Greg Minikel

Cc: Dan Koski; Steve Herzog; Mike Zimmer; Matt Smits; Sonja Birr; Jill Erickson
Subject: Dale Marquardt

Good morning, ‘

Dale Marquardt, chairman of the town of Manitowoc, stopped at the window to discuss S. 19" Street. The town plans to
repave the road and Dale noted that the property on the SW corner of Viebahn and S 19™ is city owned. He wondered if ,
we’d be willing to do the rest of the job or have their crew finish it and they would bill us so they don’t have to skip over
this property.

He would appreciate a call back at 920.682.3244

Thank you.

- Olivia Delikowski
Administrative Support Specialist — Engineering
900 Quay Street
~ Manitowoc, WI 54220
920.686.6910
‘www.manitowoc.org
Hours: M-F 8 am — 12 pm




